ATTACHEMENT 9 – CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

PROVISION OF SERVICES FOR BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT & FUNDRAISING ASSESSMENTS AND TRAINING FOR CIVIL SOCIETY ORGANISATIONS IN 2017/18 THAT AIM TO BUILD INDIVIDUALS’ RESILIENCE TO RADICALISATION.
REF: OSCT/1718/054-1 – Lot 1 & OSCT/1718/054-2 – Lot 2
The following clarification questions have been received. Please ensure that you consider these and the responses when drafting your response to the tender.

	Number
	Date Received
	Clarification
	Response
	Lot
	Date Response Published

	1
	07/08/17
	Have the 15 CSOs participating in Lot 1 activity been identified already (if not, how will Home Office identify and refer CSOs)?
	The Home Office will identify the 15 CSOs participating in Lot 1 and refer them to the successful provider, a full briefing on the CSOs will be provided prior to engagement
	1
	08/08/17

	2
	07/08/17
	Have the 20 CSOs participating in Lot 2 activity been identified (if not, how will Home Office identify and refer CSOs)?
	The Home Office will identify the 20 CSOs participating in Lot 2 and refer them to the successful provider, a full briefing on the CSOs will be provided prior to engagement
	2
	08/08/17

	3
	07/08/17
	Will the 15 CSOs be referred separately (if so over what period) or together?
	It is anticipated that the CSOs will be referred to the successful supplier during the initial meeting phase of the contract.
	1
	08/08/17

	4
	07/08/17
	If the Home Office has identified the participating CSOs will the selection criteria be shared?
	The Home Office will brief the successful supplier on each CSO prior to engaging with them
	1 & 2
	08/08/17

	5
	07/08/17
	How many contracts does Home Office have in place with CSOs currently delivering overall?
	142 community based projects were delivered in 2015/16
	1 & 2
	08/08/17

	6
	07/08/17
	Will Lots 1and 2 activities run concurrently or consecutively?
	Both activities will run concurrently to allow delivery to take place this financial year.
	1 & 2
	08/08/17

	7
	07/08/17
	Have the preferred training venues in the identified cities been identified or will the training provider choose the venues?
	The training provider will be expected to identify the training venues and justify their reasons for doing so.
	2
	08/08/17

	8
	07/08/17
	Will the benefiting CSOs have their travel costs to and from training venues covered or will they be expected to cover these themselves?
	The successful supplier will manage and reimburse (where appropriate) the travel costs to the CSOs in accordance with Clause 36.2 of the Terms and Conditions (Travel and Subsistence). All travel and subsistence costs can then be invoiced back to the Home Office as part of the contract. The invoice must be accompanied with a full breakdown of all costs invoiced. It is expected that the most cost effective travel arrangements are made for all CSOs.
	2
	08/08/17

	9
	08/08/2017
	Are the participating CSOs already aware that they are being referred to this programme?
	The CSOs are currently being identified and will be informed prior to the contract being in place.

	1 & 2
	10/08/2017

	10
	15/08/2017


	To fulfil the requirements of a compliant bid, does the authority mandate that responses are restricted to the scope of work and broad approach outlined in the tender documentation, or would it evaluate an innovative assessment and delivery approach that meets the intended outcomes and remains within the budget cap?

	Yes we would be willing to accept innovative bids that respond to the questionnaires and outcomes. You would need to detail your delivery method in Q1 Methodology of the Technical Questionnaire for this to be evaluated

	1 & 2
	17/08/2017

	11
	15/08/2017


	Can the Authority confirm that the budget (£20,000 to £50,000) is per Lot?
	Yes, the budget is per Lot
	1 & 2
	17/08/2017

	12
	15/08/2017


	Does the Authority intend to use an existing evaluation framework already in use for PREVENT-related work, to evaluate the outcomes and impact of the LOT 1 and LOT2 work, and if so, could this be shared with the bidders?
	This is currently in development as is the associated questionnaire for Lot 2 and will be shared with the successful supplier, however we would also wish the successful supplier to evidence the benefits of the training/assessments that they conduct

	1 & 2
	17/08/2017

	13
	15/08/2017


	Will each CSO that is referred to Lot 1 or Lot 2 initiatives be required to agree to specific terms of business or terms of reference and undertake a formal governance step such as signing and returning a document to enable participation? If so, is there an established governance structure and set of documentation that already exists to manage these requirements or is it expected the scope of Lot 1 and Lot 2 includes the arrangement of such resources and actions.

	It is expected within the scope of Lot 1 & 2 that the supplier arranges such resources.
	1 & 2
	17/08/2017

	14
	18/08/2017
	In both Lot 1 and 2 specifications, there are 85% thresholds for successful engagement and delivery criteria.   What obligations or incentives, if any, does the Authority intend to put in place to ensure that the referred CSOs take part?  
	No obligations will be placed on the CSOs to take part and no incentives will be offered. We expect that all CSOs will value the support offered, should the successful supplier feedback that a CSOs is not efficiently engaging, we will consider reallocating the resource elsewhere, however we do expect that the successful supplier engages the CSOs and “sells” the benefits of participating. 

	1 & 2
	21/08/2017

	15
	18/08/2017
	Can you clarify please in what ways the Authority intends to use progress against the success thresholds (i.e. how well they are being met or not) to manage contract performance during the delivery phase of the contract? 


	Contract progress/success will be determined by milestones met, positive feedback from CSOs and quality of assessment reports.  
	1 & 2
	21/08/2017

	16
	22/08/2017
	It says that the value of the tender is £20,000 to £50,000 per lot.  Can I just clarify that the total budget for each lot ranges from £20,000 - £50,000. Thus making a potential total for the two of up to £100,000?
	Please clarification number 11 in attachment 9 – Clarification Responses
	1 & 2
	24/08/2017

	17
	22/08/2017
	You want to see CVs and also supporting documentation in Lot 2 particularly of course materials etc. Do we simply attach theses to the submission email too?
	Yes, please add these as attachments in your submission


	2
	24/08/2017

	18
	22/08/2017
	You talk about full CVs, but can these also be in the format of long bios too that include any relevant qualifications?
	Yes, this will be acceptable as long as experience and qualifications are detailed


	1 & 2
	24/08/2017

	19
	22/08/2017
	Will there be a final presentation or only if it is difficult to decide between tenders?
	Presentations are not part of the evaluation criteria, please refer to attachment 2a & 2b for the specification and evaluation criteria


	1 & 2
	24/08/2017

	20
	23/08/2017
	We have now prepared all the other documentation required but are struggling to see how we provide the correct information for the budget we have drawn up, for example on Lot 2 our budget is:

Role1 £XX Day Rate x XX = £XX 
Role 2 £XX x XX = £XX

Role 3 £XX x XX = £XX 
Role 4 £XX x X = £XX 

TOTAL £XX
Where do we show you the budget/our tender price?
	Please use Table 1 in attachment 4 to calculate your ADR Cap as per the instructions. You can then utilise Table 2 within the same attachment to show the activity costs and include notes in the  assumptions made column to explain these costs, i.e. number of days, entirety of project etc.
	1 & 2
	24/08/2017

	
	
	
	
	
	


